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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Bob Casey 
Sent: 

To: Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: RE Document Nos 03645-10 & 03646.10 d. o-&ql- ,O 

Friday, May 07, 2010 12 12 PM 

Thank you1 -0vn 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 11:26 AM 
To: Bob Casey 
Cc: Ann Cole; Rick Moses; Lee Eng Tan; Beth Salak; Bob Trapp; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: RE: Document Nos. 03645-10 & 03646-10 

Thank you for bringing this l o  our attention, Bob. Per your request below, we have moved DNs 03645-10 and 
03646-10 from undocketed matters to Docket 040763. I also moved DN 03647-1 0 (the redacted version of 
confidential DN 03646-10). Give me a call i f  you have any questions. 

Doratlr y Merrusro 
C l i i t , f - D e p i t y  Cor~~rnission Cltrk 
Flor-ido Public Se7 i~kc  Cr~itirrrissiorr 
Offir? q'Cu1trr7rissisiun C-Icrk 
s50.4 /-3-(ij j o  

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most wrlfl,sn communlcatlons 10 or from slate officials regardmg slate business are pubk records 
avallable to lhe public and media upon requesl. Youre-mail comm~inicatlobns may therefore be subject to public disclosu~e. 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 11:08 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Ann Cole; Bob Casey; Rick Moses; Lee Eng Tan; Beth Salak; Bob Trapp 
Subjed: FW: Document Nos. 03645-10 & 03646- 10 

Dorothy, pleasc see below request to move documents from the ilndocketed 

From: Bob Casey 
Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 10:54 AM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Cc: Bob Casey 
Subject: RE: Document N o s .  03645-10 & 03646.10 

Please let me know when these documents have been placed in 040763-TP so I can come down and pick them up 
Thanks 

. 

From: Bob Casey 
Sent: Thursday, May 06, 2010 3:45 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Cc: Bob Casey; Rick Moses; Lee Eng Tan; Beth Salak; Bob Trapp 
Subject: Document Nos. 03645.10 & 03646-10 

5/7/2010 
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The following two documents were filed in Docket No. 100000-OT. They should be placed in Docket 
No. 040763-TP which is the Telecommunications Relay Service docket. This letter addresses 
the 201 1-2012 contract option year with Sprint for Florida relay service. 

03646-10 05/03/2010 Sprint Nextel (Rule) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Letter from Sprint Nextel to Bob 
Casey, business information. 
03645-10 05/03/2010 Sprint Nextel (Rule) - Letter dated 5/3/10 claiming confidentiality of ON 03646- 
IO. 

Let me know if you have any questions. Thank you! 

Bob 

Robert J. Casey 
Public Utilities Supervisor 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
bcasey@psc.state. fl. us 

Fax (850)413-6975 
(850) 413-6974 

5171201 0 


